Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Stephens, Diane <StephensD@co.tioga.ny.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 3:26 PM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: foil request

Attachments: STATE AID FOR DISTRICT ATTORNEY SALARIES 2005 THRU 2017 xlIsx

Ms. Sassower: Per your FOIL request dated August 8, 2016, please see the attachment.

You have the right o appeal this decision. If you wish to do so, you must file a written appeal with the
Tioga County Legislature within thirty days of the date of this letter. The appeal must contain the
following information: the date and location of a request for records, the records that were denied
and the name and address of the appellant.

Disne Stephens
Tioga County Law Department
607-687-8253



State Aid for District Attorney Salaries

2005 - 2017
SFS Payments received Invoice # Amount Adjustment
N/A 2005DASALARY $ 34,800.00
N/A 2006DASALARY $ 34,800.00
N/A 2007DASALARY $ 34,800.00
N/A 2008DASALARY $ 34,800.00
N/A 2009DASALARY $ 34,800.00
11/12/2010 AP09-1054-D00 $ 35,300.00 claim was $39,054.62
9/27/2011 DA SALARY AID $ 39,489.00
7/19/2012 2012DASALARY $ 39,489.00
7/26/2012 PART22012DASALARY $ 20,500.00
6/12/2013 DAS2013 $ 66,089.00
9/10/2014 2014 DAS $  72,189.00
9/24/2015 2015DASALARY $ 72,189.00
9/13/2016 TiogaDA16-17 $ 72,189.00



